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         Cable & Wireless (C.I.) Ltd. 
         P.O. Box 293 
         Grand Cayman, KY1-1104 
 
         Telephone:   345-914-0550  
         Facsimile:    345-949-7962 

         
 
 
 
Our ref:  GRCR/GR/15.24/MOB22.1 
30 October 2006 
 
 
Mr. David Archbold, 
Managing Director, 
Information, Communication Technology Authority, 
P.O. Box 2502GT, 
3rd Floor Alissta Towers, 
Grand Cayman. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Archbold: 
 
Re: New Number Ranges – Mobile Prepaid 
 
Pursuant to its 10 July 2003 Licence Cable & Wireless (Cayman Islands) Limited (“C&W”) is 
hereby applying to the ICT Authority for new number ranges for its prepaid mobile services, to 
accommodate its anticipated growth in customer base.  
 
A recent analysis of C&W number ranges assigned for mobile service has revealed that, based on the 
current trends and terms, the available prepaid numbers will be exhausted in ### (###) ###..   
 
The request comes at this time with consideration to C&W medium to long range plans and 
marketing strategies but more importantly, the request is being made now to facilitate 
implementation of the new number ranges by international carriers, who typically take an average of 
5-6 months to implement new number ranges in their systems/switches for customers to make and 
receive calls successfully.  
 
The new number ranges being requested are as follows: 
 
### – xxxx 
### – xxxx 
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Please contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Cable & Wireless (Cayman Islands) Ltd. 
 
“Signed” 
______________________ 
Rudy B. Ebanks 
Chief Regulatory and Carrier Relations Officer 
 
 
c.c. Timothy Adam, Chief Executive C&W 

Ian Tibbetts, Chief Operating Officer C&W 
 Frans Vandendries, Vice President Regulatory Affairs C&W 
  

  
 
 


